## Bismarck-Henning Rossville-Alvin Cooperative High School Governing Board Meeting

March 14, 2022

The Board meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by David Clapp. Roll call: John Petersen, Steve Lane, Jeremy Deck, David Clapp, and Cheryl Brumett. Absent: Maridith Hearnley and Robert Danner. Robert Danner arrived at 5:07 p.m. Also in attendance was Scott Watson, Superintendent for Bismarck-Henning, Dr. Crystal Johnson Maden, Superintendent for Rossville-Alvin. Brent Rademacher, and Phil Benjamin.

A motion was made by Steve Lane and seconded by Cheryl Brumett to approve the agenda for tonight's meeting. Motion passed.

Guests: Kelly Meeker and Tony Foster.

A motion was made by John Petersen and seconded by Jeremy Deck to approve the February Board minutes. Motion passed.

A motion was made by Cheryl Brumett and seconded by Steve Lane to approve the Special board meeting minutes on February 24.

A motion was made by John Petersen and seconded by Cheryl Brumett to pay monthly bills. Roll call vote was taken. Motion passed.

Student Discipline:

A motion was made by Jeremy Deck and seconded by John Peterson to move to close session at 5:03 p.m.

A motion was made by Robert Danner and Jeremy Deck to return to open session at 5:32p.m. Motion passed.

Winter Sports report:

Our Cheerleaders placed 2<sup>nd</sup> in County.

The Devilettes performed at our home games and the championship game at the County Tournament,

Boys Basketball: finished the season with a 25-8 record. They won  $1^{st}$  place in the County Tournament, and  $1^{st}$  place in the BSN tournament. Brett Meidel was named MVP. We also finished  $2^{nd}$  in the sportsmanship award.

They JV team had a 12-2 record and the Freshman finished with a 11-2 record. Girls Basketball: Mike Stephens got his 530<sup>th</sup> win this year and the girls finished with a 10-19 record. Wrestling: 15-16 record, Hunter Wilson went to state in heavy weight class. Gracie Pattison was our 1<sup>st</sup> girl to go to state.

Scholastic Bowl: finished strong.

Math got 2<sup>nd</sup> in regionals

FFA week had a petting zoo, which was a big hit.

FFA Banquet is tonight.

High School Musical had big crowds they brought in \$1,945.00 and Concession brought in \$633.00.

Mr. Rademacher also commented on the work and donations that Jeff Simpson gives to the Musical productions.

Resource officer: The Bismarck Mayor is willing to talk about a resource officer and Pat Hartshorn is also willing to help.

Did you knows: The dugouts for softball were poured today. Career Day was a big success, students got a lot of options and the presenters were all great.

Reduction in force (RIF) – A motion was made by Steve Lane and seconded by Cheryl Brumett to RIF Karen Lane and Teresa Wells.

Track Coach Resignation: A motion was made by Jeremy Deck and seconded by Steve Lane to accept Kaleb Weaver's resignation as Assist. Track Coach. Motion passed.

Re-Employment of Licensed Staff: A motion was made by John Petersen and seconded by Cheryl Brumett to re-employ our licensed staff. Roll call vote was taken. Motion passed.

Re-Employment of Support Personal for 2022-2023: A motion was made by Steve Lane and seconded by John Petersen for re-employment of our support staff. Roll call vote was taken. Motion passed.

Assistant track Coach: A motion was made by John Petersen and seconded by Cheryl Brumett to hire Garrett Kinnett as assist. Track coach. Roll call vote was taken. Motion passed.

A motion was made by John Petersen and seconded by Robert Danner to adjourn meeting at 5:50 p.m.

President

Secretary